From: Granda-Paez, Byron

To: Lisa Pastirik

Cc: Charles Edington

Subject: RE: TS-22-05 Cameras

Date: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 11:58:00 AM
A imaae001 nna

Hi Lisa,

Great news! We are all set at this time. We have to take this item back for commission approval so we will award next month and let you know.
Regards,

Byron Granda Paez

City of Pembroke Pines

Procurement Department

8300 South Palm Drive, Pembroke Pines, FL 33025

(P): (954) 518-9025, (F): (954) 518-8902

(E): barandapaez@ppines.com (W): www.ppines.com

From: Lisa Pastirik <lisa.pastirik@officedepot.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 11:18 AM

To: Granda-Paez, Byron <bgrandapaez@ppines.com>

Cc: Charles Edington <Charles.Edington@OfficeDepot.com>
Subject: Re: TS-22-05 Cameras

I This sender is trusted.

Hi Byron,
We have just confirmed that our price is still valid. Do you need anything else to move forward?
Let us know if you would like to review other items on the bid.

Thank you for the opportunity.

Lisa Pastirik

Business Development Manager | Technology

732.330.4810 | lisa.pastirik@officedepot.com
www.odpbusiness.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email and attached document(s) may contain confidential information that is intended only for the addressee(s). If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance upon the information is prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please immediately notify the sender and delete it from your system.

From: Granda-Paez, Byron <bgrandapaez@ppines.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 10:52 AM

To: Lisa Pastirik <lisa. irik @ offi .com>

Cc: Charles Edington <Charles.Edington @ OfficeDepot.com>
Subject: TS-22-05 Cameras

[CAUTION: EXTERNAL SENDER]

Good morning Lisa,

Nice talking to you as always. Per our conversation the lowest vendors for line item 1 of our cameras bid could no longer hold their prices. Below is your submission.
Please confirm you are submitted a quoted for the requested item and if your prices are still accurate.

Numeric Text

Alternate make, model, specs,
etc. *Only fill out on “Additional

Responses" Tab of the Excel Total Cost

# Item Part Number QTY Unit Price
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File.
#0-1 Axis Camera P1455-LE 24 $482.97 01997-001 Network surveillance $11,591.28
camera - outdoor - color
(Day&Night) - 2 MP - 1920 x 1080 -
1080p - auto iris - vari-focal - audio
- GbE - MPEG-4, MJPEG, H.264,
AVC, HEVC, H.265 - PoE Class 3

If everything checks out, we will be awarding this the first meeting in September.
Thanks,

Byron Granda Paez

City of Pembroke Pines

Procurement Department

8300 South Palm Drive, Pembroke Pines, FL 33025

(P): (954) 518-9025, (F): (954) 518-8902

(E): bgrandapaez@ppines.com (W): www.ppines.com

The City of Pembroke Pines is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida statutes concerning public records. Email messages are covered under Chapter 119
and are thus subject to public records disclosure. All email messages sent and received are captured by our server and retained as public records.
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